NCC-031714-18 - refuge funding

Dear Requester,

Further to your recent Freedom of Information request, please see below in response to your
guestions. As there is only 1 overall figure for 2015 onwards this has not been provided in the
preferred format.

We hope this now satisfies your request. Should you have any further enquiry please do not hesitate
to contact me directly on the details below.

In addition to this and for future reference Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes
previous FOIR, s and answers on its website, under Disclosure logs. (See link)
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/

you can use the search facility using keywords.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints
and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .

Kind Regards

Dear FOI officer,

| am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. In order to assist
you with this request, | am outlining my query as specifically as possible.

For the following questions | would like the figures for 2009/10, 2010/11, 2016/17, 2017/18

1. Total expenditure on all/any domestic violence services, broken down by each year
Funding information is not available prior to October 2015

Expenditure by the County Council is approximately £1m p.a.

2. Total expenditure on Women’s domestic violence Refuges, broken down by each year
Funding information is not available prior to October 2015

Refuge support £174,852 pa




